
From: barry hampson   

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2025 09:58 

To: licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk <licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk> 

Subject: Woodhouses Cricket Club 

 

Hi all at Woodhouses Cricket Club,  

The cricket season is almost at an end and once again the last year as seen more 

improvements at the club.  

Lots more family events organised including the recent outdoor concert which was 

extremely well organised and attended by many in the village and surrounding areas. 

We even got the sun this time!..👍. Cracking day!..  

Please keep on doing what you are doing. We are very lucky we have the club in the 

village and encouraged to know it’s also available for many events and activities 

throughout the year for all ages.  

Looking forward to the next few months Halloween, Bonfire Night & Christmas.  Our 

granddaughter loves attending 👍.  

Thank You for all the hard work each and every one of you do. Really appreciated  

Kind Regards  

The Hampson Family  

90 Failsworth Road 

Woodhouses Village  

Failsworth  

Manchester  

M35 9NN  

 


